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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Florida Power Corporation Docket No. 50-302
Crystal River Unit 3 License No. DPR-72

During NRC inspections conducted on March 10 through April 20, 1996,
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the
" General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
(NUREG 1600), the violations are listed below:

A. Crystal River Technical Specification (TS) 5.6.1.1 requires written
procedures be established, implemented and maintained covering the
activities recommended in Appendix A, of Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.33,
Quality Assurance Program Requirements (Operational), Revision 2 dated
February 1978. PG 1.33, Appendix A, requires written procedures for
contamination control.

Licensee procedure HPP-106A, Radiation Work Permit (RWP) Procedure,
Revision 3, dated March 12, 1994, states the RWP is the document used by
Health Physics (HP) personnel to specify and record the radiation
protection measures and special instructions required to perform work
safely in a radiological environment.

RWP 960042, Foreign Object Search and Retrieval /URSULA Testing in Spent
Fuel Pool, Revision 1, dated January 31, 1996, required workers to
contact the appropriate HP office prior to each entry to determine the
need for a HP prejob briefing.

HP Prejob Briefing Pre-Exposure Indoctrination, dated March 21, 1996,
was written for the removal of debris from the Reactor Vessel and the
Core Support Assembly and required the use of a face shield as one of

,

the personnel protective measures for the task. 1

Contrary to the above, on March 21, 1996, two radiation workers failed ,

'

to wear face shields, as required by the RWP HP Prejob Briefing Pre-
Exposure Indoctrination, while removing contaminated equipment from the .

|licensee's refueling cavity.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

B. 10 CFR 50.72(b)(2)(v) requires the reporting as soon as practical, and
in all cases within four hours of the occurrence, any event requiring
the transport of a radioactively contaminated person to an offsite
medical facility for treatment.

1

Contrary to the above, on April 17, 1996, no 10 CFR 50.72 report was i
made to the NRC when a radioactively contaminated individual was i
transported offsite to a local hospital. ;

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement IV).
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C. The Crystal River Unit 3 Physical Security Plan, paragraph 5.5.1,
requires that all personnel not issued a yellow or green identification
badge be handled as visitors and be escorted at all times while within
the protected or vital areas.

Contrary to the above, on March 26, 1996, licensee escort personnel
failed to maintain surveillance of visitor personnel at all times,
resulting in three unescorted visitor personnel being in the protected
area.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement III).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Florida Power Corporation is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S..

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC
20555, with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the
NRC Resident Inspector, at the facility that is the subject of this Notice,
within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation
(Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of
Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the
violation or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or
include previous docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately
addresses the required response. If an adequate reply is not received within
the time specified in this Notice, an order or demand for information may be
issued as to why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause
is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 24 day of May 1996

1

Enclosure 1

. - __ . _ . _ __


